
Theme 1 – Topic 1: Me, my family and my friends

une famille – family 

une mère – mother

un père – father

des parents – parents

un frère – brother

une sœur – sister

un grand-père – grandfather

une grand-mère – grandmother

des grand-parents – grandparents

un(e) cousin(e) – cousin

un oncle – uncle

une tante – aunt

un grand frère – older brother

une grande sœur – older sister

un petit frère – younger brother

une petite sœur – younger sister

un enfant unique – only child

un frère jumeau – twin brother

une soeur jumelle – twin sister

des jumeaux – twins 

un copain – male friend
une copine – female friend
un(e) meilleur(e) ami(e) 
– best friend

les membres de la famille
– family members 

un beau-père – step father
une belle-mère – step mother
un demi-frère – step/half brother
une demi-sœur – step/half sister
aîné - elder/eldest

être + masculine feminine

lovable aimable

generous généreux généreuse

kind gentil gentille

funny drôle

sporty sportif sportive

nice sympa

calm tranquille tranquille

hardworking travailleur travailleuse

understanding compréhensif compréhensive

affectionate affectueux affectueuse

faithful fidèle

trustworthy fiable

chatty bavard bavarde

selfish égoïste égoïste

scary effrayant effrayante

serious sérieux sérieuse

mean méchant méchante

lazy paresseux paresseuse

annoying pénible

shy timide

sad triste

obnoxious insupportable

proud fier fière

jealous jaloux jalouse

les qualités – qualities      les défauts – defects

avoir les cheveux [… ] 
– to have […] hair 

châtain – dark blond
bruns – brown
gris – grey
blancs – white  
noirs – black  
roux – red
bouclés – curly
frisés – frizzy
raides – straight 
courts – short 
mi-longs – half long
bleu clair – light blue
blond foncé – dark blonde

être + masculine feminine

beautiful/ handsome beau belle

ugly laid laide

young jeune

old vieux veille

fat gros grosse

thin mince

skinny maigre

of average height de taille moyenne

short (height) petit petite

tall grand grande

avoir les yeux [… ] 
– to have […] eyes

noisette – hazelnut
bleus – blue
marron – brown
verts – green 

porter des lunettes 
– to wear glasses

porter une barbe
– to have a beard

avoir une moustache
– to have a moustache



l’amitié – friendship

*se faire des amis – to make friends
*s’entendre avec – to get along with
*se disputer avec – to argue with
*s’amuser avec – to have fun with
*se marier – to get married
divorcer – to divorce 
être séparé – to be separated
vivre ensemble – to live together
être en couple – to be in a couple
être heureux – to be happy
partager – to share
rencontrer quelqu’un – to meet someone
tomber amoureux – to fall in love
faire confiance à – to trust
épouser – to marry
avoir des enfants – to have children
ressembles à [quelqu’un] – to look like [someone]
avoir les mêmes goûts que 
– to have the same tastes as

les relations amoureuses
– romantic relationships

le petit ami – boyfriend 
la petite amie – girlfriend 
l’amour – love 
célibataire – single
un partenaire – a partner
la femme – wife
le mari – husband
la fille – daughter
le fils – son 

les fiançailles – engagement 
le mariage – wedding

*Reflexive verbs*

These verbs have a REFLEXIVE PRONOUN just 
before the verb. They often appear in daily 
routine and relationship verbs

je me

+ 
verb with the 

correct ending

tu te
il / elle / on se

nous nous
vous vous

ils / elles se

SIMPLE FUTURE. The rule:

je

infinitive

ai
tu as

il / elle / 
on

a

nous ons
vous ez

ils / elles ont

faire confiance à [quelqu’un] 
– to trust [someone]
être attiré par [quelqu’un] 
– to be attracted to [someone]

avoir (to have)

j’ai

tu as

il/elle/on a

nous avons

vous avez

ils/elles ont

être (to be)

je suis

tu es

il/elle/on est

vous êtes

nous sommes

ils/elles sont

THE COMPARATIVES

plus  … que more … than

aussi … que  as … as

moins … que  less … than

adjective goes in the middle

pour = in order to
même si – even if
Sans – without
Donc - therefore

For -ER and -IR verbs keep the 
infinitive verb form and add the 
ending. 
Eg. partager (to share)->partager-
> je partagerai

-RE verbs drop the –E then add 
the ending. 
Eg. Vivre (to live)->vivr-> je vivrai

Irregulars:
faire (to make/do) = je ferai
avoir (to have) = j’aurai

aller (to go) = j’irai
être (to be) =je serai
voir (to see) = je verrai

être de mauvaise humeur – in a bad mood
avoir le sens de l’humour – to have a sense of humour

mon/ma partenaire idéal(e) serait … – ideal partner would be …
j’aurai un fils et deux filles – I will have one son and two daughters
je vais adopter des enfants – I am going to adopt children
il est essential d’avoir une famille traditionnelle – it is essential to have a traditional family
il est important d’avoir des enfants – it is important to have children
je préfèrerais avoir une petite/grande famille – I would prefer to have a small/large family
on peut être heureux sans se marier – you can be happy without being maried
un mariage sur deux termine en divorce – one out of two marriages ends with divorce
mes parents sont divorcés – my parents are divorced

je voudrais
j’aimerais 
je souhaiterais

= I would like
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to get along

to argue

I used to get along I got along I get along I am going to get along I would like to get along

I used to argue I argued I argue I am not going to argue I wouldn’t like to argue

to have fun I used to have fun I had fun I have fun I am going to have fun I would like to have fun

to be

to have

I used to be I was I am I am going to be I would like to be

I used to have I had I have I am going to have I would like to have

toujours

d’habitude

normalement

souvent

ADVERBS OF FREQUENCY

parfois

de temps en temps

quelquefois

rarement

presque jamais

jamais

always
usually
normally
often
sometimes
from time to time
occasionally
rarely
almost never
never

à mon avis – in my opinion

selon moi – according to me

d'après moi – according to me

il me semble que – it seems to me that

j'ai horreur de – I cannot stand

COMPLEX OPINIONS: to introduce opinions avant – before

quand j'avais six ans – when i was six years old

de nos jours – nowadays

à présent – now

plus tard – later on

à l'avenir – in the futur

quand je serai plus grand(e) – when i will be older

quand je serai vieux/vielle – when i will be old

quand j'aurai trente ans – when i will be thirty

TIME PHRASES: 
to introduce tenses

PAST PRESENT FUTURE

Infinitive 

verb

Imperfect 

tense

Perfect 

tense

Present 

tense

Near future tense Conditional 

tense

s’entendre je m’entendais je me suis entendu(e) je m’entends je vais m’entendre j'aimerais m’entendre

se disputer je me disputais je me suis disputé je me dispute je ne vais pas me 

disputer

je n’aimerais pas me 

disputer

S’amuser je m’amusais je me suis amusé(e) je m’amuse je vais m’amuser j'aimerais m’amuser

être j'étais j'ai été je suis je vais être j'aimerais être

avoir j'avais j'ai eu j'ai je vais avoir j'aimerais avoir

assez – quite

trop – too

plutôt – rather

un peu – a  bit

INTENSIFIERS: add an adjective after

vraiment – really
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They must be placed before the verb

Je le déteste – I  hate him
elle m’embête – she annoys me
Il nous aime – he loves us
Elle m’a dit que – she  said to me that
Nous les adorons – we love them
je la trouve sympa – I find her nice

me/m’ me nous   us

te/t’  you vous you

le/ la/ l’  him/ her/ it les  them

masculine feminine plural

my mon ma mes

your ton ta tes

his/her son sa ses

our notre nos

your (formal
/plural)

votre vos

their leur leurs

Les adjectifs possessifs

Feminine, masculine, plural

In French all nouns are either feminine, masculine or 
plural. Pay attention to the articles before them

It is a masculine
if there is

It is a feminine
if there is

It is  plural
if there is

un une des

le la les

How to read this table
Eg. ‘mon’ means ‘my’ in front of masculine nouns.

‘ma’ means ‘my’ in front of feminine nouns. 
‘mes’ means ‘my’ in front of plural nouns. 

Direct object pronouns
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Possession

In English to show possession or that something belongs to 
someone we use:    ’s. 

Eg. my sister’s shoes
However it is done using “de”

Eg. my sister’s shoes – les chaussures de ma soeur

Note that the word order changes

my mother’s pencil case  – la trousse de ma mère

my father’s birthday     – l’anniversaire de mon père

1 12 2

1 12 2


